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النعت

Overview

maleمذكر

female

التَّذكیر و التَّانیث
Explaination

العدد : الإفراد ، التثنیھ ، الجمع

Number

singular That is a new studentالإفراد 

Aisha is a pious  womanمؤنث 

Bilal is a  pious man

Declension  (Nominative, Accusative, Genitive)

Definite and Indefinite 

Nominal and Verbal  sentence

Adverbial and  Prepositional Phrase

Gender

That noun  which  agrees with follows the same اعراب of the noun before it .The preceding noun is called the مَتبوُع 

There are  four توابع: 

A phrase where in one word describes the other. The describing word is called  naa’t and the object being 
described is called maanu’t. The  naa’t  and  maanu’t  must  correspond in اعراب

(١) النَّعت، (٢) التَّوكید، (٣) العطف، (٤) البدلُ

التَّوَابعُِ

فةَُ النَّعتُ = الصِّ



M

Q a QIU If
i B Ya

35 WE saw
t I n

89,41 pit is
a TA GB

86

t.im i I
wi Wh ugly

go

1 is E'm 8.51 I
i ji in

1 10,3 1 65th I
wish obj www.By.gg

التثنیھ  

Pluralالجمع 

نكیره 

Dual

التعریف (ال) و التنكیر(نكیره) 

الإعراب : مرفوع، منصوب ، مجرور 

معرفة

منصوب 

مرفوع 

Definite

Indefinite

This man is a good doctor

I picked up the blooming flowers 

I saw a beautiful  bird 

I saw a big  bird on the tree 

Those are two new  students 

Those are new  students 
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I greeted the Egyptian manger

I heard a bird singing

مجرور 

النعت شبھ جملھ و ظرف 

I saw a cat on the way

I saw a man in his new clothes 

I saw a bird among the trees
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أمثلة من القرآن الكریم 

ؤْمِناَتٍ قاَنتِاَتٍ تاَئبِاَتٍ عَابدَِاتٍ  نكُنَّ مُسْلمَِاتٍ مُّ عَسَىٰ رَبُّھُ إنِ طَلَّقكَُنَّ أنَ یبُْدِلھَُ أزَْوَاجًا خَیْرًا مِّ
سَائحَِاتٍ ثیَِّباَتٍ وَأبَْكَارًا ﴿التحریم: ٥﴾ 

.و.    لھَمُْ         عَذَابٌ           عَظِیمٌ ﴿البقرة: ٧﴾ 

رُكَ.          بغُِلامٍَ          عَلیِمٍ ﴿الحجر: ٥٣﴾  إنَِّا.           نبُشَِّ

أكُْولٍ ﴿الفیل: ٥﴾.   فجََعَلھَمُْ           كَعَصْفٍ             مَّ
.
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If the noun  modified has an attached pronoun, the adjective  naa’t  must be 
definite and agree in both case and gender. 
 

ثْلكُُمْ ﴿الكھف: ١١٠﴾.  قلُْ   إنَِّمَا.  أنَاَ.   بشََرٌ.   مِّ

نْیاَ.    كَمَاءٍ,﴿یونس: ٢٤﴾   إنَِّمَا.    مَثلَُ     الْحَیاَةِ      الدُّ

لَّیْسَ      لھَمُْ     طَعَامٌ     إلاَِّ     مِن       ضَرِیعٍ ﴿الغاشیة: ٦﴾. 
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He is in my old classroom

غیرعاقل

They are from your old school

feminine 
Singular

feminine 
singular

When the nouns  refers to non-human plurals, the singular feminine form of the adjective 
naa't is used to modify both  female and  male non-human plurals     

The new books are in my  classroom

The new tables  are your school.


